

Wil Herr

[Live Your Dreams Bodywork \(live-dreams.com\)](http://live-dreams.com)

[Linkedin](#) – [Facebook](#)

3614 Voyager Circle
San Diego, CA 92130
wil@live-dreams.com

760.310.7469

OBJECTIVES

Provide therapeutic and relaxing body work that is uniquely crafted to support the clients efforts to live their dreams, be they simple, critical to survival, or grand!

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Psychologically sensitive bodyworker with a rich foundation of training, experience, and broad range of modalities. Fully present in clear and compassionate state, grateful to provide space and connection for client's evolution of a unified body, mind, and soul. Grounded in personal journey of growth and healing.

- ◆ Licensed Massage Therapist in California, [CAMTC No. 39222](#)
- ◆ Board Certified, [NCBTMB No. 704155](#) – CPR and First Aid Certified
- ◆ Association of Bodywork and Massage Professionals, [ABMP Member No. 800292](#)



EXPERIENCE

[Elizabeth Hospice](#) — 4/2015 to 2/2018 - **Volunteer**

Massage Therapy, Reiki, Aromatherapy, Comfort for Hospice Patients and those close to the patients.

[The Lodge at Torrey Pines](#) — 10/2015 to Current - **Massage Therapist** - 5 Diamond Resort.

[Bella Sareena](#) — 3/2015 to 2/2016 - **Independent contractor** - Collaborated with estheticians.

[Chopra Wellness Center](#), La Costa, CA — 11/2013 to 3/2015 - **Full Time Employee**

Healing Arts Master attending 6 and 10 day Panchakarma clients with traditional Ayurvedic treatments.

[Cal-a-vie](#) Vista, CA — 7/2013 to 2/2015 - **Part Time Employee**

High-end destination spa, focused on physical conditioning. Primarily Deep Circulatory and Reflexology.

[Phoenix Scientific Inc. \(phnx-sci.com\)](#) — 1992-2011 - **President**

Founded and operated technology company. Developed and manufactured world class laser scanner for testing and mapping highways in high resolution 3D. Experienced in all phases of business operations.

Physiology Research, Engineering and Management — 1974-1992

Research at [U of Pennsylvania Medical School](#) in Diving Physiology. Design, project and program management of manned and unmanned underwater technology in commercial firm and with large defense contractor., both commercial and classified.

EDUCATION

- ◆ Hypnotherapy — ECAA Integrated Clinical Hypnotherapy Foundation, Levels I-III, 2019
- ◆ [International Professional School of Bodywork](#) — Massage Therapist 12/2012; HHP 6/2015
- ◆ Reiki Master: [Mary Sotelo](#) — Reiki II, Usui Method of Natural Healing, March 2012
- ◆ University of New Hampshire — Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, 1983
- ◆ Drexel University — Bachelor of Science in Biology, 1974

SKILLS AND INTERESTS

- ◆ Polished professional with humanistic compassion grounded in deep listening and intuition
- ◆ Masterful energetic connection and alignment to clients emotional state
- ◆ Soothing, supportive guided visualization and positive thought (NLP and Guided Imagery)
- ◆ Solid anatomical and physiological foundation with effective range of therapeutic modalities
- ◆ Broad awareness of Holistic Health resources and options
- ◆ Knowledge and Experience in performing and accessing scientific method-based research
- ◆ Fatherhood, Spiritual Growth, and Men's Work: Mankind Project
- ◆ Meditation, Qigong, Tai Chi, Running, Standup Paddle, Consciousness and Quantum Physics